



June 25, 2026

Dan Marsh

Dan.Marsh@libertyutilities.com

Senior Manager, Rates and Regulatory Affairs

Liberty Utilities

701 National Ave,

Tahoe Vista, CA 96148

WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE OF NON-PERFORMANCE

Mr. Dan Marsh:

The Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety (Energy Safety) issued a Notice of Non-Performance (NON), NON_ESD_LU_KJO_20260428_1334, to Liberty on May 19, 2026,¹ pursuant to Public Utilities Code section 326 and Government Code section 15475.1. Liberty submitted its response on June 18, 2026,² addressing the identified deficiency.

Based on its review of Liberty's response and supporting information, Energy Safety has determined that NON_ESD_LU_KJO_20260428_1334 is withdrawn. No further action is required by Liberty regarding this matter.

If you have any questions, please contact me or Akiko Masuda at Akiko.Masuda@energysafety.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth McAlpine

Elizabeth McAlpine

Supervisory Environmental Scientist | Environmental Science Division

Office of Energy Infrastructure Safety

Elizabeth.McApline@energysafety.ca.gov

¹ NON_ESD_LU_KJO_20260428_1334

(<https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=60714&docket=2025%20NON&shareable=true>, accessed June 25, 2026).

² NON_ESD_LU_KJO_20260428_1334_LibertyResponse

(<https://efiling.energysafety.ca.gov/eFiling/Getfile.aspx?fileid=60907&docket=2025%20NON&shareable=true>, accessed June 25, 2026).

Cc:

Peter Stoltman

Peter.Stoltman@libertyutilities.com

Jordan Parrillo

Jordan.Parrillo@libertyutilities.com

Eric Oiler

Eric.Oiler@libertyutilities.com